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Laura Bowman

From: Official Information
Sent: Thursday, 22 September 2022 11:04 am
To:
Cc: Official Information
Subject: Final Response (Part 2)- LGOIMA 278962 -  - information on the new 

water towers proposed for 111 Cambridge road including the time frame

Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
  
Your request:  
  
I have heard that the Hillcrest Bowling Club at 111 Cambridge road is going to be removed and water towers put in. 
We have had no official communication about this and when it will take place and what will actually be going onto 
this site. Please could I be sent some information on the new water towers and what the time frame is? 
  
Our Response:  
  
As you might know the Hillcrest Bowling Club activities that include the likes of three greens, clubhouse and parking 
areas are located on a number of land parcels owned by council. This includes specifically, Lot 2 DP36078 which is 
designated to secure its future use for Water Storage and Supply. Currently a non-operational reservoir can be seen 
sitting next to one of the bowling greens. 
                
We are in the process of considering our water infrastructure work programmes for the next 10 years (2024 to 2034) 
and have signalled that there will be a need to utilise the property for a new and/or expanded water storage 
reservoir. 

 
You might also be aware that the land is leased out by our Parks team for the use of the bowling club. This lease is 
due for renewal and as such the Council team met with representatives from the Bowling Club (30 June 2022) to 
provide early awareness that this water storage project is being looked into as this will influence the lease renewal 
process. 
  
At this point in time, subject to funding, it is too early to confirm exact dates. We are currently talking to our Parks 
team to make sure proper process will be followed in accordance with the lease. 
 
At this point in time, we are refusing your request as per S 17(e) of LGOIMA as the information you have requested 
does not yet exist. 
  
We are unable to provide any information to you relating to impacts of any reservoir on the site at this time, as a 
significant amount of work will be required to understand this. The earliest that funding could be confirmed to 
progress this project would be July 2024. Following confirmation of funding we would expect that there would be 
time to undertake the necessary work and consult with affected parties prior to considering the lease and how this 
might be managed. 
  
Circumstances may change over time, in terms of this programme. If that happens we will be in contact with the 
bowling club in the first instance given the lease arrangements 
  
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
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Laura | Official Information Coordinator 
Governance & Assurance Team | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
 

 
 
Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | Hamilton City Council 
 
 

From: Official Information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 19 September 2022 5:37 pm 
To:  
Cc: Official Information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Final Response (Part 1)- LGOIMA 278962 -  - information on the new water towers proposed for 
111 Cambridge road including the time frame 
 
Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request dated 22 August 2022 for information on the new water towers proposed for 
111 Cambridge road. 
 
Hamilton City Council is formally advising you that we have decided to grant your request. However, we require 
some further time to allow us to finalise our response.  
 
We ask you to please bear with us as we complete your request. This information will be provided to you no later 
than 26 September 2022.  
 
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
Official Information Coordinator 
Governance & Assurance Team | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: Laura.bowman@hcc.govt.nz or officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
 
Please note that I work part time and my regular office hours are Mon-Fri 08:00am- 12:00pm 
 

 
 
Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | Hamilton City Council  
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From: noreply@hamilton.govt.nz <noreply@hamilton.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 3:00 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: [Mass email/Possible SPAM] OIA Request - HCC-OIA-220822-PQYQD 
  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Hamilton City Council | Te kaunihera o Kirik iriroa

 

We've received a request for you. 

This request was received on 22 August 2022 @ 2:59PM. 

Here's your reference number and the request details: 

UUID  
HCC-OIA-220822-PQYQD  

Name  
  

Email  
  

Phone number  
  

Detailed description of request  
To whom it may concern,  

 
 I have heard that the 

Hillcrest Bowling Club at 111 Cambridge road is going to be 
removed and water towers put in. We have had no official 
communication about this and when it will take place and 
what will actually be going onto this site.  

 Please 
could I be sent some information on the new water towers 
and what the time frame is? Thanks so much  

Organisation  
  

Attachments  
Created  

22 August 2022 @ 2:59PM  

If you have any questions in the meantime, feel free to call us on (07) 838 6699 
or email our customer service team. 
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